10.

11.

12.

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

-INCORPORATED 1653~

Board of Selectmen Agenda
July 11, 2019
6:00 PM
Village Fire Station—32 North Street

1. Call to Order.

Approve the June 13, and 27, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Jeffreys Way discussion.
Consider a supplemental sewer bill for 29 Kings Lane.
Consider grinder pump replacement for Wastewater.

Consider street opening permit for Dino Spugnardi, 314 Ocean Avenue
for CMP utility line.

Appoint Boards/Committees.

Appoint Selectmen Representatives to Boards and Committees.
Other business.

a. Sign the Assessors Return for county taxes.

Approve the July 11, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Adjournment.



Board of Selectmen Meeting
June 13, 2019
6:00 PM
Village Fire Station—32 North Street

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of June 13, 2019

Selectmen Attending: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett, Edward Hutchins
Selectmen Absent: Stuart Barwise, Sheila Matthews-Bull

Others: Michael Davis, Jon Dykstra, Dave Eglinton, Harvey Flashen, Anthony
Inverso, Chris Mayo, Tom McClain, Arlene McMurray, Laurie Smith, Kinder
Wilson, and others

1. Call to Order.

Chair Hutchins called the meeting to order at 6:07 PM.

2. Approve the May 23, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
May 23, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 3-0.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.

4. Consider application to renew liquor license submitted by Beverly D.
Davis and Richard W. Litchfield, d.b.a. Captain Lord Mansion, 6 Pleasant
St.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectrnan Briggs, to approve the
renewal liquor license submitted by Beverly D. Davis and Richard W. Litchfield,
d.b.a. Captain Lord Mansion, 6 Pleasant St. Vote: 3-0.

5. Consider application to renew liquor license submitted by Arundel Marine
Service, d.b.a., Arundel Wharf Restaurant, 43 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
renewal liquor license submitted by Arundel Marine Service, d.b.a., Arundel Wharf
Restaurant, 43 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 3-0.

6. Consider application to renew liquor license submitted by Breakwater Inn
& Spa, Kennebunkport, LLC, d.b.a. Breakwater Inn & Spa, 127 Ocean Ave.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- June 13, 2019
Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
renewal liquor license submitted by Breakwater Inn & Spa, Kennebunkport, LLC,
d.b.a. Breakwater Inn & Spa, 127 Ocean Ave. Vote: 3-0.

Selectman Daggett added that all of these licenses were inspected and approved
by the police chief, fire inspector, and code enforcement officer.

7. Consider appointments to the Solid Waste Committee.

Kinder Wilson, Jon Dykstra, Harvey Flashen, David Englinton, and Tom McClain
all introduced themselves and expressed their reasons for wanting to be on the
committee.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to appoint: Jon
Dykstra, Dave Englington, Harvey Flashen, Paul Hogan, Kinder Wilson, and
Thomas McClain to the Solid Waste Committee for a term expiring in June 2020.
Vote: 3-0.

8. Consider a request to mow town property on Langsford Road.

Steve Doe, representative for Lord and Harrington, said the property owner would
like permission to remove dead phragmites grass stalks from the marsh across the
street for a better view.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to allow the one-
time mowing of grass and trash removal as proposed to town property on
Langstford Road. Vote: 3-0.

9. Consider requests for sewer abatements.

Deputy Director of public works Chris Simeoni explained that two properties were
billed incorrectly: 30 Dock Square, Units 2 and 7; and11 Binnacle Lane. He
requested abatements for all three for a total amount of $935.24.

Motion by Selectmen Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
three sewer abatements: 30 Dock Square, Units 2 and 7; and11 Binnacle Lane for
a total amount of $935.24. Vote: 3-0.

10. Consider a supplemental sewer bill.

Mr. Simeoni said a new sewer user applied for service after the commitment was
made.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Daggett to approve the
supplemental sewer bill in the amount of $271.22. Vote: 3-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- June 13, 2019
11. Consider request to repurpose wastewater capital funds.

Mr. Simeoni stated there is $13,012.02 remaining which was to be used for wet
well hatches, but the crew was able to fix the current hatches. He would like to
use the funds for:

1. Pump room ventilation upgrade - $5,280

2. Pump station #12 auxiliary generator input (waiting for an estimate).
3. Bio-ash remaining funds ($1,000 per load).

4. Compost material-remaining funds ($16.00 per load)

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
request to repurpose $13,012.02 in wastewater capital funds. Vote: 3-0.

12. Consider request to dispose of Wastewater oil tank.

Mr. Simeoni said he needs to dispose of the 500-gallon waste oil tank because it is
no longer needed due to the propane boiler upgrade. Brian Beauchmenin agreed
to take both the tank and its contents at no charge.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to donate the
wastewater oil tank and its contents to Brian Beauchemin. Vote: 3-0.

13. Consider authorization for the purchase of a new boat for the Cape
Porpoise Harbormaster.

Harbormaster/Pier Manager Chris Mayo gave a PowerPoint presentation. The Pier
Committee recommends the purchase of a new work boat for him. He has been
searching for an appropriate boat. Out of five boats, he chose the 20-foot 1996
Shamrock Center Console from Yarmouth, Maine, which costs $9,500. He plans to
auction off the current boat which has an estimated value of $6,500.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to authorize the
Harbormaster to purchase a the 20-foot 1996 Shamrock Center Console from
Yarmouth, Maine which costs $9,500. Vote: 3-0.

14. Consider proposals for the facilities needs assessment and planning for
the town offices and fire department.

Ms. Smith said staff has been examining the four different fire stations and the
town offices for future needs. She said the town hall is cramped inside with
limited public space and limited parking spaces. They anticipate the fire
departments will evenitually need to have paid staff which will require a different
work set up. She recommends hiring Steve Doe from Sebago Technics who will
partner with David Graham from Graham Architects, both town residents, to
perform a facilities needs assessment and plan at cost of $10,890. She said this
amount will fit within the current funding, depending on the town vote at town



Selectmen’s Meeting -4~ June 13, 2019
meeting.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to authorize the
expenditure of $10,890 to hire Steve Doe and David Graham to perform a facilities
needs assessment for the town hall and the Village Fire Station pending town
meeting approval. Vote: 3-0.

15. Accept new rescue boat motor from the Goose Rocks Beach Fire Company
and transfer ownership of the old motor to the Goose Rocks Beach Fire
Company.

Fire Chief Jay Everett said the Goose Rocks Beach Fire Company purchased a
new 30 horsepower Tohatsu motor at a cost of $4,725 for the Marine 1 rescue
boat, which they would like to donate to the Town. He asked the Board to accept
this new motor and transfer ownership of the old motor back to the Goose Rocks
Beach Fire Company so those proceeds can be used to offset the cost of a new
motor. He thinks the old motor will probably sell for approximately $500 - $800.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to accept the
donation of the new 30 hp, Tohatsu motor from the Goose Rocks Beach Fire
Company. Vote: 3-0.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to transfer
ownership of the old motor back to the Goose Rocks Beach Fire Company. Vote:
3-0.

16. Approve the waste hauling permit for Robert Noble.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
waste hauling permit for Robert Noble. Vote: 3-0.

17. Award bid for purchase of photocopiers.

The Town received bids from:

Vendors Bids

Budget with HP Copiers and Printers $7,155.05
Budget with Konica Minolta Copiers and Printers $9,770.53
KMBS with Konica Minota Copiers and Printers $8,341.72
A-Copi with Toshiba Copiers & HP Printers $9,439.68
Ricoh USA with Ricoh Copiers & Printers $9,862.33

Specialized Purchasing Consultants recommends the Konica Minolta copiers from
KMBS because they received high marks in the industry for both product and



Selectmen’s Meeting -5- June 13, 2019
service.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to award the bid to
purchase 8 photocopiers to KMBS for Konica Minolta Copiers and Printers for at a
cost of $8,341.72. Vote: 3-0.

18. Consider a Quit Claim Deed for the ice-skating rink parcel.

The Board authorized this transfer of the ice-skating rink at a previous meeting so
a vote was not necessary.

19. Authorize contract for insurance carrier.
Town Manager Laurie Smith said staff sent out RFP’s for insurance and Jean
Conaty, a resident, helped them narrow down their selection to two companies:

Kennebunk Savings and MMA. She gave the pros and cons of each company.

Anthony Inverso, agent for Clark’s Traveler’s, thought the Town figures were
incorrect for his agency and gave his sales pitch.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to authorize a
contract with Maine Municipal Association for a cost of $79,694. Vote: 3-0.

20. Accept a donation of $50 from Peter and Kathryn Hussey to the nurses
general account.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to accept the
donation of $50 from Peter and Kathryn Hussey to the nurses general account.
Vote: 3-0.

21. Accept a donation of $3,500 to the Parks and Recreation Department
summer scholarships from the Tommy McNamara Foundation.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to accept the
donation of $3,500 to the Parks and Recreation Department summer scholarships
from the Tommy McNamara Foundation with many thanks. Vote: 3-0.

22. Other business.

Ms. Smith announced Town Meeting is this Saturday, at 9 AM, at Consolidated
School.

Selectman Hutchins thanked the Board for its support during his tenure as chair.
23. Approve the June 13, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion from Selectman Briggs, seconded from Selectman Daggett, to approve the



Selectmen’s Meeting -6- June 13, 2019
June 13, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 3-0.

24. Adjournment

Motion from Selectman Briggs, seconded from Selectman Daggett, to adjourn.
Vote: 3-0.

The meeting adjourned at 6:51 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant






Board of Selectmen Meeting
June 27, 2019
6:00 PM
Village Fire Station—32 North Street

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of June 27, 2019
Selectmen Attending: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett, Sheila Matthews-Bull
Selectmen Absent: Stuart Barwise, Edward Hutchins

Others: David James, Sarah Merriam, Bob Metcalf, Arlene McMurray, David
Powell, Nicholas Robley, Eileen Robley, Harrison Small, and others

1. Call to Order.
Chair Daggett called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.
2. Approve the June 13, and 15, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes.

The June 13 selectmen meeting minutes was deferred to the next meeting since
there isn’t a quorum of those who attended it.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the June 15, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 3-0.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Harrison Small said at the last Selectmen’s Meeting, the Board appointed a Solid
Waste Committee and did not appoint a Selectmen Representative on that
committee. He was concerned because the Village Parcel Committee is run by a
Selectman. He said the Board of Selectmen should let the Village Parcel
Committee appoint their own chair, vice-chair, and secretary, and run their own
committee. He stated this committee is supposed to be representing the people of
the Town, but the Selectmen are running the meetings.

Town Manager Laurie Smith responded that the Solid Waste Committee is in the
Administrative Code which directs how it should be run. She said the Village
Parcel Committee is an ad hoc committee that the Selectmen have set up and is
not in the Administrative Code. There are two Selectmen Representatives on the
Committee which gives them the ability to do what they would like to do.

4. Public Hearing to consider a new liquor license application submitted by
Maine-ly English, Inc. d.b.a. 1802 House Bed and Breakfast, 15 Locke St.

Chair Daggett opened the public hearing at 6:04 PM.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- June 27, 2019
Nicholas Robley, owner of the 1802 House Bed and Breakfast, introduced himself

and spoke about his plans for his B&B. He said he will not be running a bar. He
will just have packages for guests.

Chair Daggett closed the public hearing at 6:05 PM.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve
the liquor license application for the 1802 House Bed and Breakfast. Vote: 3-0.

5. Village Parcel Master Plan update and request for Selectmen feedback.

Bob Metcalf of Mitchell Associates said he is trying to develop a master plan for
future uses of the village parcel. He met with stakeholder groups to ask what they
would like to see for the parcel. Some of the responses were: affordable housing,
senior housing, homes for young families, low income medical clinic, municipal
use, green space, open space, recreation playground, bike trails, pedestrian
walkways, dog park, etc. He said 52 acres are developable and 16 acres are
wetlands. There will be some additional mapping to show more information on
sidewalks and trails.

Mr. Metcalf announced the next session is on July 13 which is a visioning event.
The morning session is a hands-on workshop at Consolidated School from 9:00
AM to 12:00 PM. The afternoon session is an open design studio at the Village
Fire Station Meeting Room from noon to 8:00 PM. July 14 and 15, from 8:00 AM
to 8:00 PM, are also open design studios at the Village Fire Station Meeting Room.

Eileen Robley asked if they would need to build a new school and medical clinic?
The response was that they have Consolidated School and hospitals are already
close by.

Discussion followed and Board members would like to see assisted living and
affordable housing for workers on that parcel and are happy to have this property
for future town needs. The location near Dock Square is ideal.

6. Discussion of Town’s carbon footprint with Sarah Merriam.

Sarah Merriam, a summer intern working at town hall, gave a PowerPoint
presentation of the Town’s carbon footprint. She calculated the towns baseline of

carbon emissions from the current use of fuel, heating, electricity, and waste.

7. Sign the Proclamation to recognize the Seashore Trolley Museum
accomplishments.

Chair Daggett read the Proclamation.

8. Accept a donation from the Kennebunk Rotary Charitable Fun for



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- June 27, 2019
$4,500 to the Parks and Recreation scholarship fund.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to accept a
donation from the Kennebunk Rotary Charitable Fun for $4,500 to the Parks and
Recreation scholarship fund. Vote: 3-0.

9. Consider a street opening permit for Susan Zellweger, 6 Union Square, for
sewer line repair.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve
the street opening permit for Susan Zellweger, 6 Union Square, for sewer line
repair. Vote: 3-0.

10. Other business.

Ms. Smith said Steve White contacted her regarding residential drop off at
Jefferey’s Way. He said the drop offs have increased and asked the Board to put
up a sign that says “No Stopping, No Standing.”

Discussion followed. Selectman Briggs favors signage, and Selectman Matthews-
Bull is concerned that since there are a lot of narrow roads in town, others will
want to follow suit. The Board agreed to table this discussion until the next
meeting when there is a full board.

Ms. Smith announced that town hall will close at 3:00 PM tomorrow for end of
year processing.

Selectman Daggett invited the public to participate in adult, slow-pitch softball
every Wednesday evening, from 6:00 PM to 7:30 PM, at Parsons Field by
Consolidated School until August 14. It is sponsored by Port Lobster.

11, Approve the June 27, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the June 27, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 3-0.

12. Adjournment.

Motion from Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded from Selectman Briggs, to
adjourn. Vote: 3-0.

The meeting adjourned at 6:55 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant






Date: 11/1/18

To: Laurie Smith

From: Chris Simeoni

Re: Supplemental sewer assessment 29 King's Lane (MBL 41-2-34)

It was recently discovered on Friday June 21st, that the residence at 29 King’s Lane (MBL
41-2-34) has not been getting assessed a yearly sewer charge for an accessory apartment. The
homeowner, Katherine A. Rielly, contacted Deputy Treasurer Nicole Evangelista to see if the
sewer bill she received for 2019 also included the apartment over the garage. Upon checking
Trio, Nicole observed we had only been billing the property for one unit. The homeowner
then told Nicole the space above the garage was simply office space. The following
information was examined:

s Vision property card information indicates the residence is on public sewer.

¢ A building permit was obtained in 2014 for adding a second floor to the existing
garage.

* The plans in the file show the space to have a kitchen and full bath.

* Attached occupancy permit dated June 12'%, 2014,

e The residence is/ or has been serviced by the Kennebunkport Wastewater Division
for wastewater services for at least the past three years. (Or a wastewater impact fee
has been paid three or more years ago.)

¢ According to Maine Municipal Association Legal Services Department, sufficient
language exists under Title 36 Section 713 Assessments (attached) that may be
applied/authorize the Town to assess for the previous three years sewer fees.

e In a follow up phone call by me to Katherine Rielly on June 24", she advised me the
space over the garage does have a kitchen, bathing facility and sleeping quarters
which meets the definition of a dwelling unit in the Wastewater Ordinance:

Dwelling Unit: One or more habitable rooms arranged, designed or intended to be used, or used
as a complete housekeeping unit for one or more individuals living together as a family with
independent living, cooking, sleeping, bathing and sanitary facilities.

e Katherine advised me the space was only used as office space. However, a Vrbo ad
was found by Tax Assessor Becky Nolette for the same space. (See attached.) This
clearly establishes the purpose of the property as a rental unit.

» Asaresult, the attached letter was sent to the homeowner advising her the
Wastewater Department would be seeking a supplemental assessment on the property
for the last three years user fees.

23R School Strect. P.O. Box 1038, Kennebunkport. Maine 040406
Tel: (207) 967-2245 Fax: (207) 967-5372



KENNEBUNKPORT WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

Based on this information, I am recommending a supplemental assessment in the following
amounts:

o 2017- $444.00

o 2018- $456.00

The total amount for the supplemental assessment for the years 2017-2018 will be
$900.00. There are no late fees or interest included, or to be assessed, in this amount. The
current year sewer user fee is $467.62. The total supplemental assessment will be $1367.62.
(Plus, late fees or interest attributable to this year’s user fee.)

Thank you,

Christopher Simeoni
Christopher Simeoni

Deputy Director Public Works

25R School Street. P.O. Box 1038, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-2245 Fax: (207) 967-3372



KENNEBUNKPORT WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

. §713. Supplemental assessments
Supplemental assessments may be made within 3 years from the last assessment date
whenever it is determined that any estates liable 1o taxation have been omitted from
assessment or any lax on estates is invalid or void by reason of illegality. crror or
irrcgularity in assessment. A supplemental assessment may be made during the
municipal vear whenever. through error or inadvertance. the assessors have omitted
from their assessment or commitment taxes duly raised by the municipality or its
proportion ol any state or county tax payable during the municipal year. In
municipalities not a part of a primary assessing area. the assessors for the time being
may. by a supplement to the invoice and valuation and the list ol assessments., assess
such estates for their due proportion of such tax. according to the principles on which
the previous assessment was made. In primary assessing arcas. the chicl assessor may.
by a supplement to the valuation list. certify the valuation of such estates to the
municipal officers who shall assess such estates according 10 the principles upon which
the previous assessment was made. f1979, ¢. 31, (AMD).|
Such supplemental assessments shall be committed 10 the collector for the time being
with a certificate as provided in sections 709 and 709-A stating that they were invalid
or void or omitted and that the powers in the previous warrant, naming the date of it
are extended thereto. The tax collector has the same power. and is under the same
obligation to collect them. as il they had been contained in the original list. Interest
shall acerue on all unpaid balances of any supplemental 1ax. beginning on the 60h day
after the date of commitment of the supplemental tax to the collector or the date interest
accrues for delinguent taxes under the original commitment, whichever aceurs later.
The rate of interest shall be the same as specified by the municipality for the current
tax year. in accordance with section 303, subsection 4. [1979, ¢. 612, (AMD).]
All assessments shall be valid. notwithstanding that by such supplemental assessment
the whole amount exceeds the sum to be assessed by more than 5%,
The lien on real estate created by section 332 may be enforeed as provided in section
948.
Persons subjected to a tax under this section shall be deemed to have received sutficient
notice il the notice required by section 706 was given,

25R School Street. P.O. Box 1038, Kenncbunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-2245 Fax: (207) 967-5372



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1653 ~
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

CERTIFICATE OF USE
AND OCCUPANCY
Permit#13-268,
#13-339 & #14-106
MUBEC

The Building Inspector of the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine, issues this Certificate of Use and
Occupancy for the building or buildings located on: Tax Map 41 Block 002, Lot 34 in accordance
with the Laws of the State of Maine, the building codes and Land Use Ordinance of the Town of
Kennebunkport, Maine and specifications, if any, submitted herewith, and the following stipulations
and conditions: -

Type of Structure: single-family dwelling — renovation, new deck and Accessory Apartment
above parage.

Location of property: 29 Kings Lane, Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Name of Owner(s): Katherine Rielly

Mailing Address:  same

Name & Address of Builder: Cape Building & Repair, 148 Goose Rocks Rd, Kennebunkport
Material: wood frame

Type of Foundation: Poured Concrete Type of Garage: detached w/ace. Apt
Estimated Cost of remodel: $117,500.00

Conditions and Safeguards Prescribed:

APPROVED BY: CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
ISSUE DATE: June 12,2014

Odoume WD

Wayne Mathews, Asst. Code Enforcement Officer

6 Elm Street, P.Q. Box 566, Kennebunleport, Maine 04046 « Tel: {207} 967-4243 Fax: {207) 967

8470
Ry
!T\OLA\Q&-&(D P "e’ﬂ‘-('}- o [2 A {[\_‘



jesnoyaaJy Yoeag Suizewy

T 30 uRpadesy

PL0L-6T5-650 ¥
1a8euryy Aiadorg ﬁﬁ
Aupgejieay 33240

Suraud a1eandoe sof saep sawy

Aupqupesy ¥3343 i

Fusdasdunofany | (slgsn  asconeey diem (2} wley Yy spewegdny T Qb&%&wy



TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE
Public Works Department

Wastewater Division

INCORPORATELY (653
02419 |

Katherine A. Riclly ' C

I'hie Realty Concierge
9 Puritan Way
Duxbury, MA 02332

RE: 29 King’s Lane (MBL 41-2-34)

Dear Katherine Al Rielly,

As a follow up to our phone conversation on June 24'%, 2019, this correspondence is to
advise you that our records indicate that your residence is/ or has been serviced by the
Kennebunkport Wastewater Division for wastewater services for at least the past three years.
(Or a wastewater impact fee has been paid three or more years ago.) We have recently
discovered that the Town of Kennebunkport has not been billing your subject accessory
dwelling (Finished living space above garage.) a yearly sewer user fee for your sewer service.
The building permit required for the accessory dwelling construction was obtained in 2014,
According to the Town of Kennebunkport's Sewer Ordinance, a Dwelling Unit is defined as:

Dwelling Unit: One or more habitable rooms arranged, designed or intended to be used, or used
as a complete housekeeping unit for one or more individuals living together as a fumily with
independent living. cooking, steeping, bathing and sanitary facilities.

During our discussion, you indicated that the above accessory dwelling does contain a
kitchen, bath and futon that folds out into a bed. Following our discussion, it was also
discovered that you were marketing this space on Vrbo as a studio rental unit. Therefore, the
purpose/intent of the unit is clearly a dwelling unit by definition.

Based on this information, the Town of Kennebunkport will be seeking a
supplemental assessment for the past three years’ service (2017, 2018), as well as the current
year (2019}, as permitted by law and past practice. (Even though your property may have
been served for a longer period of time.) The yearly user fee schedule by year is as follows:

e 2017- $444.00
s 2018- $456.00

25 Recreation Way. P.O, Box 366. Kennchunkport. Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-2245 Fax: (207) 967-3372



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE
Public Works Department

Wastewater Division

INCORPORITEDY 1633

The total amount for the supplemental assessment for the years 2017-2018 will be
$900.00. There are no late fees or interest included, or to be assessed, in this amount. The
current year sewer user fee is $467.62. The total supplemental assessment will be $1367.62.

If you believe our records are in error, or you have questions, please feel free to
contact me at the contact information provided below prior to Friday July 5th. If you have no
questions or concerns, or we do not receive correspondence from you by Friday July 5th,
authorized billing will follow, and you will receive a bill by mail.

Sincerely.

Christopher 1. Simeoni
Deputy Director. Kennebunkport Public Works

25 Recreation Way. P.O. Box 566. Kennebunkport. Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-2245 Fax: (207) 967-3372






Date: 7/1/19

To: Laurie Smith

From: Chris Simeoni

Re: Agenda item- Grinder Pump Replacement

As part of our FY 20 budget, we have budgeted $27,000.00 to continue the
replacement program started in 2014 for our grinder pump systems. The new Barnes pumps
have been working very well so we would like to continue purchasing these pumps. The price
for 13 of these pumps and related parts is $27,045.00. This price is direct from the
manufacturer and they cover all shipping costs. This item is being sole sourced through the
only distributor in the northeast, Williamson New England Electric Motor Service
Corporation, because of the manufacturer pricing. We are locking for approval from the
Selectmen during the July 11% Selectmen’s meeting for the same so that the order can be
placed immediately following.

Thank you,

Christopher Simeoni
Christopher Simeoni

Deputy Director Public Works

25R School Street. P.O. Box 1038, Kennebunkport. Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-2245 Fax: (207) 967-5372



Page 1 of 2|

LE WILLIAMSON Quote
PUMP & MOTOR Contact
A Conrfer ('.?P.ru-"y
ELFCTHWCAL F AMFCTHARNT A METRA TOHG | l Mﬂm“
25 Griffin Way, Chelsea MA 02150
PH:617-884.9200 FX 617 B84.3144 UL T T Quote Date SLIOL T
WWW WECO QIO COm ‘ KEN400 | | 71172019 | S0110692 I
Quote To] Ship To: | |
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT Town of Kennebunkport WWTF
PO BOX 1038 Attn: Chris Simeoni
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046 25 R School 5t
(207) 967-2245x KENNEBUNKPORT, ME D4046
Ship Via Terms Quoted By Customer RFQ Customer PO
[ OUR TRUCK ] [ Net 30 | | Larry Mills | | ] |
Product ID | Qty | Description Sales Price Total
PUMP 13 i131281B - Barnes Upgrade Replacement Core, OGP two 2015.00 26,195.00
stage grinder pump (240V/1, 2Hp, 3450 RPM) with Cl base,
(15 ft. power cord. bare cable end (no EQD connection), 1-
i1/4" NPT discharge wicheck and anti-siphon valve for flex
hose connection, ESPS-150 with Cl base, 15 ft. ESPS cord
{113315). (special dual end cord length)
PUMP ACCESSORY 2  121676NCE ESPS-150 NO CORD, NO BRACKET 425.00 850.00
Comment 0  FREIGHT IS INCLUDED 0.00 0.00
Terms Conditions: h Sublolal 27,045.00
Freight costs are not inciuded, Price plus freight L
Wl returns are subject to a restocking fee Freight 0.00
Special orders non returnable
|Terms: net 30 w/credit approval. All major credit cards are accepted. Other: 0.00
Scanned copy email checks accepted _|
0.0000% Sales Tax 1: 0.
0.0000%  Sales Tax2 | 0.00
Thank You Total 27,045.00
= - |

i

SIGNATURE:
PO# ( IF NOT ALREADY ISSUED ):




This agreerrert corsstng of thesa Terms ane Condticns and Limted Wamanty and the assoctated Qrder Achnowfedgement, 1s binding uacn Wiliamson Sleeirza’ Ce . Ing

TEAMS & COMHDITIONS ANDLIMITED WARSANTY

cbaWilamson Pump & Motar 'S4k}, and the customer ("Customer’).

C

L3

LEGAL SFEECT Eacest as espressly otherase agreed 10 in whung by 39
authanzed representatrye of Seliar, the falkhwrg lerms and candions shall apply
1z and form a patt oY any crder ar service Selier may suspend a3 perfemarce of
qrders f Custarer defauts it the perfarmance of s dutes under 1ne onders o
under ary gther agresmen: Dehwedn the Customer and Seler Mo employes
agen:. dedier cr dstibutor of Seler has any authonty to change or enlarge the
1e-ms of any Custaticn o7 ordar hc crange skall be valig uniess it is in wnang
and signed by an authonzed officer of Sellar

CHANGES Custamers changes made after ‘ormaton 2f this Agreement that
et tne seheduls of reGuirements for S&rSes o CINetmse a%ett the stops of
this Sgresmem shal De susmmed in wnung £y Custamer and shall pecome
badng orly  Jppeaved n wnung by Seilar's representatve. All charges and
de'ays resuling from such changes shall be solety dearrined &y Seler and shat
ta binding upon Customer.

TERMILATION AND SUSPENSION Cusiomer cannst cancel of ater erders
Without tha Salisr's prior wrtten consant, 'f Sel'ar grants such consent, Custorer
wil eimburse Se'tar ‘or 2l cf Salers ics3es and espenses causad by such
cancetlaton or alkeraton nchuding without iimitasan a of Sef'er 5 add.tonalcosis
caused Oy changes n cesign or spechicatans, or by proguct revisions ang al
damages mzumed by Seller as a result of such carceilaton or alteratan,

ACCESTAMNCE The 13%e of Joods and seraces (s exprassly condiuonal cn
Customaers Jccaptansa of Seilar's temms an2 congiticns as $1atea heren
Froviced nat Seliar's lemms and congiions nave not Deen Crevisusly Jccepled
by Cusiomer Customars recept of GooCs oF serdices uroar this Agreement
consuttes Accertance cf these terrs ang condinong, Cuslermer shall Se
Jeemad o have accepted any goods and services wina three i3 days’' cfas
recepl of the sama

CREDT Tne amaum of oradit offsred by Seler 19 Custormer, :f any 13
centrgent upcn Salers opinen of Cusiemens Sapacty  abilty, and
willrgness 1o premply Fay for Jocds and serices resenved uncet the Terms
c! s Agreemem Froviced that in Sallers oprruon anere 14 3 maenal
acvarse changs o Cusiemaer's finanaal congien ange: Customer Ras not
within 109 agrees wrre. fuly paic for goods angd services arevausly supol.ed
uncer this 3nd 3r 3nother Agresnenis) with Seller, Sela- reserves the ngnt
12 ravoke Custamers credt arg or suspenc padamance on s and'cr cther
aroers f2r gocds and sersizes.

FAYMENTS & TAXES Standard 1emms for cusiormens wha gualty for creat
are et 13 gays af the invo-te ate other terms 3v3ilabie such as 2% 10 Hat
30 or “Fer Quote” which payrents must follow the specific ouline per the
quote andior sontrast  Fer gosds and egupmént or for sernces ordeqed
salne paymaent s dJue it Rl 3z the ume of orcer unless custemer Ras an
astanlshed account with terms A monthly service crarge of 1 5% will ke
chasged on avcunts Swes by Customer 20 Z4lef 1nal have nal been paig
wittin by the due dame subject to the maomum amount perrisies by law
Custemer shall £ay a1 costs and expenses of Seler nsluding attaetieys
feas. in collesung amaurts doe hereunder inziud:ng and wirewt mitavon
costs and #xgensas ncluced in any 3ctan Dy Seler i colest amounts dus
12 Seiler fram Custamer Unless otherwse agresd 10 in whting by Sefler, all
pricas gqucied are exttusive of ransgoration and msarance I, and all
tases incud.ng feceral siate and (a2al use. sales procerty {ad valorerm) and
similar wves. Custemdar agrees 1o Fay e84 lases (@dCept tases upon
Selier's netincsrme) uniess Customer Ras proviced Selle? with an eremetian
rasale ceficats it the apgresriate ‘orw for the jursdction of Cusiomer's
lesanen or unless the 5a% 8 GiNerwise exremp: from these taes

TITLE AND LIEY F. GHTS: Any sguismert nstalled Sor Cusiomer will teman
zer3cndl oroperty regard'ess of how itis installec or afaed 10 any realty 3=
struciura, Afer deinvary 13 Custome-, Seiler will nava 3l guch fig=ts. malud.ng
sacunty mieresis ard hens. in the equipment 33 lawtuly may b+ conferred
upor Saler by cortraet under any Asplicable provsion of law and Custamer
nareby grants Sallar 3 sesunty nterest n the samse. Customer agrass 1o
szoserate Rully with Selerin ma fing of any financmg statements (neiuding
Lriform Commérzial Cace (UCC) Slings of Other SCIuMARS Necessary to
oefect such interests and hens. If Customer cefauis n a5 cdiGations under
Ine orders Sefsre the pnce dinctuding any notes Qiven imereforel of the
eQuizment has Eean “ully caid r cash Seder may take 3ay and all sctions
cerrmnad By faw 12 protect s interasis inclusing  whele perrmissicle.
reposiesiion o7 such egusment,

TOMER (1, TIALS CATE

LIMTED WARSANTY Sefer wamanis. o o5 ongmal Cusiamer, 3i suppied
gocus St equpment 13 the erterit of e manuiaciurer s standard warranty whieh
wiil be supplad upon nquest Sobjest B hrravans st forh Rerein, suppied
#auioment. when properly nitilled ang cared far jn acimrdance with the
manufacrer's pubished nswuctens wil Spardte @ Jscerdance wain e
manufacure’'s specificauons and Company's oropesalis)  Subjest te lmiatons
set forn heremn. werkmansho of the Company $ ¢mpicyess & WaTanied o ke
perfammaed in 3 good and worhmanhhe mannes  Zquipment proved cefectve. in
accomance with the manutacturer s and Seller s wamanty herein serfoth wilne
repared in accordance with the manu’atturer's 14ns and condtans crone [
year whichever 13 snomsar  Servdes provided Dy the Company's persannel i3
waTanied for 2 pedog of %0 days’ from b date of completisn I 3 falure 1o
gorforr 10 specifications or 3 defectin matena's = workmarship is dissverad
withn this panod Seller must be notfied in wonng within thiry (201 0ays. whien
rotfcaion, m any event muss be recenved no later tnan o 13) manths from e
date of tne service. Wi 3 reasarakle ume after sush ncrfcanen, Seiler wil
comec: any fatunt o sonform Lo e above-stated wamandes. or in lieu of such
FREAF, 3N 3L 1S $3(¢ ODUOR, Shall fecisce Mie egqupment. Ss3ocatad shippag
charges wil b¢ pad by e Customer MOK-SATMENT OF ANY AMOUKTS
DUE 3ELLER SErOND AFPLICAGLE PAYTMENT DATE VOID ALL SELLER
WARRANTIES. Saler doss not warrant: () defects caused by faikure to pravide
3 sadacle instatausn envirenment for the product. (D) 2amage cauted By use of
the prodyct for curpcses cther than thase f3e wrich Hwas purchased. () 2Image
caused by cisasters such as fire, fiogd, wingd and igktnng. 1d) gamage caused
bty unacthorzed attachments or modficaticn (@) any 9wh4r Abuse Ir Misuse Dy
the Cusiomer. ncluding srproper mataliauan

THE FOREGOING LIMTED WASRANTIES AND REMEDIES ARE IM LIZU
OF ALL DTHER WARRANTIES, E7PRESS QR IMFLIED, INCLUDING BUT
HOT LMITED TO THE MFLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHAKTISILITY
2D FITHESS FOR A PARTICULER FURFOSE. AND REMEDES IN NO

AZE 5HALL SELLER 52 LIASLE FOR ANY GFECTIAL IKCIDENTAL, OR
CONSEQUENKTIAL BAMAGES BASED UFPON ANY LEGAL THEQORY. 3UCH
DAMAGES ISCLULE, BUT ARE NOT LINMITED T0 LOSS OF RA0QFITS
LOS5S OF 5aVINGS O REVENUE. LOSS OF LSE O° TRE FRODULTOR
Al ASSOCIATED BQUIFMENT, COST OF CATAL, CO3T 0= ANY
SLESTITUTE SQUISKMENT FACLITIES QR SERVICES, DOWNTIME THE
CLaMAE OF TRIRD FLRTIES MCLLDNG CUSTOMEAS INJURTY TO
FROSERTY AD UKLESS PRECLLDZED UNMDER ARALICABLE 3TATE
LAW, BODILY AND PERSOMAL INJURY IN NO EVENT ZHALL 3ELLER'S
LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER ARISING HERZUKDER OR RELATED 7D THE
TAME O AKY GOGCDG OR ECUWVALSHT SUSFLIED BY SELLER TO
CUSTOMER EXCEED THE AMCUNT ACTLALLY PA'D BY CUSTOMER TO
SELLERAEREUNDIER

RETURNS Special oroers are non retumar-e, Res1ooning charges may 2650y
on steching Crodrs returer must De unusad and im onginal pachaging

FORCE MAUZURE Sefershallnoins banle for damages as 3 resuttof any delay
or failure of celivery due 1o any cause bayond Saller's convol, mcluding winew:
imeaten, acs ¢ God act of Cuswomer or any 97 a3 represantatues sl
orenance, regalanen crder or othe govemmental action, fre agcidant mnaz
slowdewn, rigt, temonsm. war, d4.3y N UINEDCAILEN Of nabiity ta aMan
necessary labsr mateaals el of manufaclunng 12e3tans . (n 1ne event of any
stch gg'ay e date of dekvery snall ox euenced for 3 perca a3ual 1o the Lms
iost by reason of dalay arg f such calay is cassed by a21 2/ Cuslomaer o any &f
s representaies. Seller shall be reonbursed far 3=y adotiznal cosis ansing tiom
such cetay,

OTHER. Ary astion arung under or relsted (& any gozas, services of
equizmen: proviced By Sellar 19 Custamar oF ansng undar or reidted IS s
IGre@Tant of praducts CF services supphed By Seler must Be Somaencas
wmingng (11paar 2 90 vary of ;e progust o0 sevice ik Quashon (¢azluang
attns for non-paymen: by Cusiomar) Mo wadver of masfsatan of ihese
agreement shatl D2 va: 2 urless made r wiung and signed by an cfficer &*
the Sellar. Trese agresmans, 3ong win the Order AZkncalecyerent
CCMINS& (he entre AGre4ment cotwaen the Custonar yna Jeler as 1 the
subiact maner Reren Tha Sarues NarRMs Jgras M any Suns Aslions O
Fre<eac RS AN RY Sut of M3 AGragmant mal atdy DA (RLTIES Dy dny Darty
herew shall Te Nstiuted Criy :n e $10e 37 F20era’ courts n ihe Courty of
CGufiola, Commenaedin of ATa$53CNUSENS, IR0 the Bartes hereld oc nerzty
censent 19 the unsdiction ¢f 1o se COLMS 308 Wiy d Mny 2Dj2ELEC wWhich thay
may now of hersafer Nave 10 vanue of (hase Suts. Jcuons o Frotesdngs
ALL SARTIES HERERY WANE TRIAL B JURY






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Street Opening Permit i

L

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Name of Homeowner: ‘ A vd, Date: 4 47

Address: Qﬁ?‘#ﬂn 314 (hrean /4/6 /Cﬁ*:/’

Telephone: 7-lbSa Ik Map, Block, Lot: 070"?’ -4 %ré"g"}"_
Street to be excavated: v/? 0 W} &g@q %ﬁ'ﬂ// ¢

Size of exeavation (length and widthy_ 2.9 /,Cffy/ﬁ & - i /Mdr’é

Reason for excavation: ()/?Z/ ﬁ%/ ,)? __Am ;(4@?? lfé 8 ?4 /0/ 4//%’/’

Permit Conditions: If there is, any intrusion into the black top, road should be paved from curb to curb.

CONTRACTOR INFORE iTIEN
Date of excavation: g (4 / 7

Name of Contractor: fé‘/ei /_),L& ﬁwqué
Address: / {oal %/c‘//P /4/ Cft:f_é-’{_%(’_ /%Z

Telephone: ﬁa 7’5 7§’ ?jjf Fax:

BOND & INSURANCE INFORMATION

Performance Bond: 3 Cash [J Check O Money Order O Surety Bond O Other

Bond Amount:

Company that issued the bond @if applicable):

Person or entity providing the bond to the Town (contractor, property owner, other):

Insurance Company: M\

{ 1
Signature of person completing the application:A\).M.D . A—: *’L b Date: A _z_"_?

APPROVED

Highway Superintendent: Selectmen;

Selectmen: Selectmen:

Selectmen: Selectmen:

Date Approved: Application Fee: $25.0 MII]
Date Paid: -3 e

*Please attach map or sketch showing the location Amount Pards 2§, )W)

and size of any cuts to be made; a bond; and proof J Cash heck {0 Money Order

of insurance. m'_b;t 8uq



Town of FFNNEDUNFE BT
~~~~~~ Receipt —me

Thank You for venr Payment
trt REPRINT Tt

47/0:7°19 3:05 MM TDMeG Ba0R -1
PR e e PEF- -- AMCLMT
Al 3traricn

Miscellanecus 25,40
"Otal: 25,00

Paid oy: Streer frerming Pepyr Cean Ave
Peaning ng Galance: 6,00
alance reflacts a1 related accomts
Check - 25,00

Heg - 25,00



ces

whatch showhqg propossd division Fwe
o markowity, werwsbenkport, moine,
Uvngvion—bwghes lard eurvejors, usrecorded.

2. prelminary
B

bainemn
Q=30

location sketch
{not to mexie}

i
Phod
U

=
[=
QU

S spysfier

IRF

T Bt [P L3

JaTAS

B g

é-ﬁ. EE

il

5 I
i
|1
-1

R

/3309 et nh\m onceon cvews parcel




r
|






STREET OPENING ORDINANCE
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

*APPROVED: MARCH 28, 1987*
*AMENDED: 6/12/04*

SECTION 1: SHORT TITLE

This Ordinance shall be known as and may be cited as the “Kennebunkport Street
Opening Ordinance” and will be referred to herein as “this Ordinance”.

SECTION 2: AUTHORITY

This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to 23 M.R.S.A. Sections 3351 through 3360-A., 35-A
M.R.S.A. Sections 2507 through 2512, 30-A M.R.S.A. Section 3001 and the Home Rule
provisions of the Maine Constitution.

SECTION 3: CONFLICT WITH OTHER ORDINANCES AND LAWS

Where there is conflict between this Ordinance and any other federal, state or local rule,
regulation, ordinance or statute, the more restrictive provision shall control. Compliance
with this Ordinance does not relieve any person, firm or corporation from complying with
the notification provision of 23 M.R.S.A. Section 3360-A or with the provisions of any other
state law.

SECTION 4: VALIDITY AND SEVERABILITY

The invalidity of any section or provision of this Ordinance shall not affect the validity of

any other section or provision of this Ordinance.

SECTION 5: DEFINITIONS

Emergency excavation means immediate excavation necessary to prevent injury, death or
loss of an existing vital service.



Excavation means any operation in which earth, rock or other material on or below the
ground is moved or otherwise displaced, by means of hand digging, power tools, power
equipment or explosives and including grading, trenching and digging.

Highway Director means the Director of the Town Highway Department.

Selectmen means the Board of Selectmen of the Town.

Street means any street, road, alley or other public way in the Town except state, state aid
or federal aid highways.

Town means the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine.

Underground facility means any item of personal property buried or placed below ground
for use in connection with the storage or conveyance of water, sewage, electronic,
telephonic or telegraphic communications, electric energy, oil, gas or other substances and
including, but not limited to pipes, sewers, culverts, conduits, cables, valves, lines, wires,
manholes, attachments, appurtenances and those parts of poles below ground.

SECTION 6: PERMIT REQUIRED

No person, firm or corporation, including utility companies, may make any excavation for
the construction, repair or replacement of any underground facility in any street, sidewalk
or public parking lot without having first obtained a permit as herein required. Every
permit granted shall specify the time during which the excavation may remain open, the
place where the excavation may be made, and the approximate number of square yards
that may be disturbed. This section shall not apply to the State of Maine.

SECTION 7: EMERGENCY EXCAVATIONS

Notwithstanding the provisions of section 6, emergency excavation for the construction,
repair or maintenance of an underground facility in any street, sidewalk or public parking
lot may be undertaken provided that a permit is applied for on the first working day after
such excavation is commenced.

SECTION 8: PERMIT APPLICATIONS
Permit applications may be obtained at the Town office.

The permit application shall be completed by the owner of the property to be benefited by
the work which necessitates the permit or by the owner's authorized representative.
Where the excavation is undertaken by a utility company on its own behalf, the
application shall be completed by such company.



A completed application together with an application fee of $25.00 shall be submitted to
the Highway Director. The party applying for a permit must also file a map or sketch with
the Highway Director, showing the location and size of any cuts to be made. After review,
the Highway Director shall forward the application to the Selectmen along with his
recommendations. The Selectmen, applying the standards of this Ordinance, may approve,
approve with conditions, or deny the application. After approval or approval with
conditions by the Selectmen, the Highway Director shall issue a permit conditioned as
required by the Selectmen.

SECTION 9: BOND

No such permit shall be issued unless and until the permittee has filed with the Town
Clerk a performance bond in accordance with the following schedule:

a) $2,000.00 for cross-cut openings;
b) $2,000.00 for parallel openings not exceeding one hundred (100) feet in length; or
¢) $20.00 per foot for parallel openings in excess of one hundred (100) feet in length.

Such bond shall have as surety a corporation licensed to do business in the State of Maine
as a surety company, and shall extend for a term of at least two years after completion of
the project. An equivalent amount of cash or certified funds payable to the Town may be
deposited for the same purpose in lieu of the surety bond required by this section.

The Selectmen may, in their discretion, require surety in an amount greater than those
set forth in the preceding schedule or for a term in excess of two years in projects where
they determine that the project, because of its nature, magnitude, or unusual
circumstances warrants such additional security.

Notwithstanding any of the above requirements the Selectmen is hereby given the
authority to allow utility companies, in lieu of posting any other surety or performance
bond required by this section, to instead post an annual bond of $15,000.00 for the
purposes set forth in this section.

Applicants other than utility companies may post an aggregate bond in January of each
year to secure a designated number of cuts during that year. The terms of that bond and
per-cut amount shall be as provided herein for single-cut bonds. Any portion of such an
aggregate bond not used by December 31 of the year it was posted may not, without
approval of the Board of Selectmen, be carried over to the following year.



SECTION 10: INSURANCE

A certificate of insurance shall be required with limits of public liability coverage deemed
by the Selectmen to be sufficient to provide adequate protection to the Town, its citizens
and the general public.

SECTION 11: EXCAVATION - CARE REQUIRED

Prior to excavation work, notice shall be given to the persons maintaining any
underground facility, or to the municipal department or officer charged with the care
thereof, which may be injured or affected by the making of any such excavation. Such
notice shall be made in accordance with state law, as described in 23 M.R.S.A. Section
3360-A.

Every excavation must be done in a skillful manner. Each permittee shall obtain
information as to the existence and location of all underground facilities and protect the
same against damage.

No injury may be done to any underground facility in the making of excavations. In order
to avoid such injury, an excavator may not use mechanical means of excavation when
excavating within eighteen (18) inches of any unmarked underground facilities until such
facilities have been exposed. Notwithstanding this limitation, mechanical means are
permitted, as reasonably necessary, for initial penetration and removal of pavement, rock,
or other materials requiring the use of mechanical means of excavation.

No damage may be done to any tree or shrub or the roots thereof in the making of any
such excavation. The owner of such tree or shrub shall be compensated by the permittee
for any damage done.

Except by permission of the Highway Director, an excavator may not leave open at any
time a trench or excavation of a greater length than two hundred (200) feet.

SECTION 12: RESTORING SURFACE - MINIMUM STANDARDS

Any person, firm or corporation making any excavation in or under any street, sidewalk or
public parking lot shall restore the surface to its original condition or better, in accordance
with the minimum standards contained herein.

Excavation work, including procedures and materials, shall conform to said minimum
standards, and to such other standards of the Highway Director as may be adopted by the
Selectmen as a condition of permit approval.

Minimum standards shall include the following:



In all cases, replaced bituminous asphalt shall include a grinded joint where it joins
existing unimproved bituminous asphalt.

Paralle], diagonal, cross or right angle street openings up to five feet in width or ten feet in
length shall include new bituminous asphalt consisting of 2.5 inches of binder or base mix,
or thickness equivalent to the existing bituminous asphalt, whichever is greater and 1
inch of surface mix confined within the limit of the opening.

Parallel, diagonal, cross or right angle street openings in excess of five feet in width, but
less than ten feet in width, or up to ten feet in length, but less than twenty feet in length,
shall include new bituminous asphalt consisting of 2.5 inches of binder or base mix, or
thickness equivalent to the existing bituminous asphalt, whichever is greater confined
within the limit of the opening. The full width of the paved street or sidewalk shall be
paved five feet beyond the end of the opening and five feet prior to the beginning of the
opening with not less than 1 inch of surface mix.

Parallel, diagonal, cross or right angle street openings in excess of ten feet in width or
twenty feet in length shall include new bituminous asphalt consisting of 2.5 inches of
binder or base mix, or thickness equivalent to the existing bituminous asphalt, whichever
is greater confined within the limit of the opening. The full width of the paved street or
sidewalk shall be paved twenty feet beyond the end of the opening and twenty feet prior to
the beginning of the opening with not less than 1 inch of surface mix.

SECTION 13: SIDEWALKS

If any sidewalk is blocked by any excavation work, a temporary sidewalk shall be
constructed or provided which shall be safe for travel and convenient for users. The
temporary sidewalk is subject to inspection by the Highway Director and shall not be open
for use until approved by the Highway Director.

SECTION 14: SEASONAL LIMITS

No excavation, except an emergency excavation, shall be allowed from November 15 to
April 15. The Selectmen may waive these limits on a case by case basis only upon a
finding that the need exists for an emergency excavation.

All cuts in existence in streets prior to November 15 shall be resurfaced before December
10 to the Highway Director’s satisfaction.

SECTION 15: PROTECTIVE MEASURES AND ROUTING OF TRAFFIC

It shall be the duty of every person, firm or corporation cutting or making an excavation in
or upon any street, sidewalks or public parking lot, to place and maintain barriers and



warning devices necessary for the safety of the general public. The Selectmen may restrict
the use of lanterns or open flame devices in fire hazard areas.

The permittee shall take appropriate measures to assure that during the performance of
excavation work, traffic conditions as near to normal as possible shall be maintained at all
times so as to minimize inconvenience to the occupants of the adjoining property and to
the general public. The permittee shall employ “flagmen” when necessary to assure traffic
safety.

When traffic conditions permit, the Selectmen may by written approval permit the closing
of streets and alleys to all traffic for a period of time prescribed by them. Such written
approval may require that the permittee give notification to various public agencies and to
the general public. In such cases, such written approval shall not be valid until such notice
is given.

Warning signs shall be placed far enough in advance of the excavation operation to alert
traffic within a public street and cones or other approved devices shall be placed to
channel traffic, all in accordance with the instructions of the Highway Director.

SECTION 16: RELOCATION AND PROTECTION OF UTILITIES

The permittee shall not move or otherwise interfere with any underground facility without
the written consent of the Selectmen and the owner of the facility. In case any
underground facility is damaged, the permittee shall promptly notify the Town and the
owners thereof, All damaged facilities shall be repaired by the agency or person owning
them and the expense of such repairs shall be charged to the permittee, unless the owner
of said damaged facilities consents otherwise. As a condition of being granted a permit,
the permittee assumes all liability for damage to underground facilities and any resulting
damage or injury to any person because of such facility damage.

SECTION 17: ABANDONMENT

Whenever the use of an underground facility is abandoned, except the abandonment of
service lines designed to serve single properties, the person owning such facility shall,
within 30 days after such abandonment, file with the Highway Dirvector a written
statement giving the location of the facility. If such abandoned facility is in the way, or
subsequently becomes in the way, of an installation of the Town or any other public body,
which installation is pursuant to a governmental function, the owners shall remove such
facility or pay the cost of its removal.

SECTION 18: PROMPT COMPLETION OF WORK

After an excavation is commenced, the permittee shall promptly complete work covered by
the permit and restore the area to its original condition.



SECTION 19: TWENTY-FOUR HOUR WORK CREWS

When traffic conditions, the safety or convenience of the traveling public or the public
interest require that excavation work be performed as emergency work, the Selectmen
shall have authority to order that a crew of men and adequate facilities be employed by
the permittee twenty-four hours a day to the end that such excavation work may be
completed as soon as possible.

SECTION 20: NOISE, DUST AND DEBRIS

Each permittee shall conduct and carry out excavation work in such a manner as to avoid
unnecessary inconvenience and annoyance to the general public and occupants of
neighboring property. The permittee shall take appropriate measures to reduce to the
fullest extent practicable in the performance of the excavation work noise, dust and
unsightly debris and, between the hours of 10 p.m. and 7 a.m., shall not use, except in case
of emergency excavation, any tool appliance or equipment producing noise of sufficient
volume to disturb the sleep or repose of occupants of the neighboring property.

SECTION 21: SUPERVISION

The Highway Director shall from time to time inspect or cause to be inspected all
excavations of any street, sidewalk or public parking lot in the Town to ensure the
enforcement of the provisions of this Ordinance. Notice shall be given to the Highway
Director at least ten hours before the work of refilling any such tunnel or excavation
commences.

SECTION 22: HANDBOOK OF PROCEDURES

The Highway Director shall compile a handbook on the use of proper procedures and
materials in the excavation of streets, sidewalks and public parking lots. Such handbook
shall be available for public inspection and may be referred to, in whole or in part, by the
Selectmen when imposing permit conditions.

SECTION 23: PENALTY

Any person, firm or corporation, including utility companies, which excavates any street,
sidewalk or public parking lot without a required permit or in violation of the terms or
conditions of any permit shall be subject to a civil penalty of $25.00 for each offence and
shall be required to obtain the necessary permits.

Any person, firm, or corporation, including utility companies, which violates section 11
herein shall be subject to a civil penalty of $50.00 for each offense. In addition, in the
event that the work or any part of the work done in connection with filling trenches or



excavation is unskillfully or improperly done, the Highway Director may immediately case
the work or any part of the work to be skillfully and properly done. The Highway Director
shall keep an account of the expenses incurred and the party in default shall forfeit and

pay a penalty equal to the whole of the expense incurred by the Town plus an addition of
fifty percent (50%).

For purposes of this section, each day of a continuing offense constitutes a separate
offense.

This Ordinance shall be enforced under the provisions of 30-A M.R.S.A. Section 4452.

SECTION 24: EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance and any amendments shall be effective immediately upon approval of the
voters of the Town at the annual Town Meeting.



Arlene McMurray

From: cmsmailer@civicplus.com on behalf of Theodore S Baker via Town of Kennebunkport,
ME <cmsmailer@civicplus.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2019 5:06 PM

To: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Wednesday, July 3, 2018 - 5:06pm
Submitted values are:

Choose from the following:
- Administrative Code Commitee
- Board of Assessment Review
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Theodore S Baker
Email: !
Residential Address:
Residential Phone:
Business Address:
Business Phane:
Mailing Address (if different):

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed:
Budget Board 2000 - 02, 2016 - present
SAD21 School Board 2001 - 2003 (also on Finance Committee) Kennebunkport Residents Association 2009(?) - present
(served on Director’s

Board 2 years)
Kennebunkport Business Association
Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?
5 years as Real Estate Broker - specialty in home sales evaluation.
Math Teacher - five years at undergraduate and graduate universities,

seven years at high schools PhD. in Engineering

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? | love this Town, which we have lived in for 36
years, and any additional service i can offer while in retirement will make me happy!

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired order)?

Budget Board

Board of Assessment Review

Cemetery committee

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme gov/node/2661/submission/8294



0202 \uioddy 6L0Z Alley,0 ‘T Heqoy
0z02 uioddy 6102 sap|Ip ou3
0202 Jujoddy 6L02 abpewje] Apuez
0202 juloddy 6102 ueunN ulwelueg
0202 juloddy 6102 Al UDSJ2¥0IN plouly
MBIPUIIM 6102 easlzs—~eiay
0202 juloddy 6102 uojeq 1oje4
sjuearddy/siaajunjop sandxg SjusII0y d3id 3S10d¥0d 3dYd
LIS 1 MON
‘wig) JesA-aup
"Hod )y JO S19)0A pala)sibal ale SISWSLW 3Y) JO 9,6/ 1SES| 18 pue Jsi4 asiodiod adesn ay)
WoJl usuusysy [e1usuwos a1e Asy) papisold pajuodde aq Aew S)uapisaIuon
‘UBWDTIRS 1O "Pg AU} JO JBqWIBW E a4 [|BYS WOUM JO SUO 'SI1SqLUISLL 310U JO A1)
Aaueaep
0202 Juloddy| 1ddy MmN 12eg pa|
sajeusl|y
0202 Jassap YJew
1202 Juioddy 6102 [8Ba|yog uasey
220z Juioddy 6102 soyng |udy
82|04D pug - 1axeg pal 220z juloddy 6102 Joky UopIo9
m.:uu:nnSm..omE:ﬂom salidxg sjuawiwog| uonelidx3 MIIATYH LNIWSSIASSY 40 QHvYO8
uu
=LA *SWLIB) BAINJISUCD 93JY) AU} PUOASH] HIAIDS O JESA BUO [BUCIIPPE UE JO)
Jaquaeuw e jujodde asned poob Joj ABW UaW]D8|9S
JO piBOg 8Yy)] 8dAIesuou jo pouad Jeak-suo Ja)e Jnoao Aew
awuoddesay ‘suus) aAgnIasuod (N} aa.y) Bulaas 0) pajiw)| SIsquiapy
‘SLLLIB) JESA-28IL] 91B SIBWS)|Y 'SWIa) JEaA-aaly)] JE sjuawjuiodde amny je ylim
‘siseq pasabibe)s e uo Ajjeniul suus) Jeak-saly ] ('SaleuId)E OM) pUE SiaquawW aAld)
0202 Jujoddy 602 UOISOM [9BYDIN ‘T
0202 juloddy 6L0¢ aoynQg |udy
0202 juloddy 6L0¢ YIWS pieydiy
0zoc yuloddy 6L0¢ ABAESG UBWIPAIS 'H
8210y 15| - Jaxeg pal 0202 wioddy 6L02 SWwepy auAe |
sjue|(ddy/siaajunjop saJdx3 sjuawwon| uonesdxy 3d0D FAILVHLSININGY
wua] maN

{*wJis) Jeaf-aup) "me|u paule) suosiad 10 '‘pieog Bujuue|d 'ygz JO SISqUSLL J18LLIO)

ale oym suossad o) uealb aq ||eys aouaiajaid ‘uolisod auo JO4 "UBLWIIBRS JO PY

10 S1aquisw 18WI0} 0) :m>_m aouale)aid ‘suolisod om) Jo4 (S1aquisi a10W 1o w>_u_|:

SLNIWINIOddVIH/SLNIWLNIOddY QUVO8/33LLINWNOD 6102



0202 uioddy 6L02 U9 M MaIpUY

0202 Jujoddy 6102 Yoo M Ssuyd

0202 \ujoddy 6102 PlRISUBIN SBWoL |

0202 ioddy 6102 Jnaoouel] uoy

0202 yuloddy 6102 sIneq Jar

sjueonddy/siaajunjop sandx3 sjuawwos| uonendxy JUYHM LNJWNYIAO0D

wiaa) maN

‘una) Jeak-aup (‘Modxungauusy] jo sisjoa palalsibal ase

diysraquiall au) Jo %5/ 1SE3| JB pue LEYAN JUSWILITAOL) BU)

WoJy usLuiaysy [elojawwod ase Aay) paplacid pajuiodde

aq ABw SIUBPIS2ILON "USLW)O8JaS JO pieog 3yl Jo
12quiaw B ag PINOYS Woym JO 3Uo ‘siequiail atow 1o and)l

020¢ SOUIE|A 3aWIY
0202 Buiuuag :_Em_:wml__

L2oe abed ,Inf. 18O

0z0e aJuBYoET YBIEeS

1202 yuesy aof

MBIPUIIAA 6102 SSEf-aue

Zcoe oddy 6102 S13IUUoSSIoqe joIeD)

sjuesljddyjsieajunjop sandx3g sjuswiwo)| uoyesdxy NOISSININOJ NOLLVAYISNOD

wia)] MmeN

andxa jleus swia) siequiall ay) Jo £/| Jeu) yons

$Je3A 99.U)'0M]'3U0 aq ||BYS Sua] {'sJaquiaw aJow Jo aAld)

0202 uloddy 6102 A1e)9.08s '|obajyas Ny

0202 Juloddy 6102 19iNSE8)] 'SIApUES UuY

0202 Juloday 6102 s|||ebieg Balo)
0zoc Jujoddy 6102 uefug epui|

0zoe Juloddy 6102 JleyD ‘zapueulad yiny

sjues)ddy/siaajunjops saJidxg sjuswiwo)| uoneardx3 J3LLINWNOD AY3LIWID

wiaj maN "W} Jead-auQ ("siequwisiu 210 JO 33y }

SINIALNIOddVYIY/SINIWLNIODHY QHVOB/33LLINNOD 6102



L20Z Jady uopiog
0202 asimieqg eseqieq
zzZ0z juioddy 6102 buedg asinoq
sjued)|ddy/siaajun|op saJ1dx3 sjuawwo)| uopesdx3 _ SIALLINNOD AYM SNOSHVd|
wia)] mapN paiabbe)s 'swis) Jead aaly] sJagLUSW SI0W 10 33IY]
0202 UBLWYJO0|G sawer
1202 ysiiag ajnpe
0202 Sjueqiiey Yaqoy
220z juioddy 6102 102y abioag
F3LLINNOD ONILLHDIT
alow Jo 3AY :sioquialy sieak aaly) jwaai]
1202 UEWROOAR PIEYII
020e uonns Yien
Z20Z juloddy 6102 anou| uesng
sssaquuapy Modyungauuey
sjuea)ddystaaun|op saJidx3g| sjuswwo) uojjeJidx3 H31LINNOD HIAIH ¥NNEINNIN
w2 map
SIeah aaiy] wae)
(Juatuaaiby |ed0-Jaju] Jad) SpIEOq Yjoq AQ paalbe JI Jaquiall juapisaIucu
oy} Jo} pajuiodde aq ABwW 9jeLId)|E UY ‘Dunaaw e puajie o) @qeun st Jaquaw
JenbaJ ay) j1 Aedizunw ysea woJj s1squisy s Jo 2J0W JO dUo
10} slagaw ajewad)|e asey ued pue (spieoqg yjoq Aq Apuiol pajuiodde
‘Hodyungauusy] J0 Jungauusy| Jaype ul Buipisas Jou)j
JuapIsaluou auo ‘Apledioiuny YoBa WwoJj 3aly) ‘siaquiaw usAsg)
0202 lIsmod Jauer
2202 Juloddy 6L0Z 91SJ0D) [PELDIN
S9Jeusd)jy
1202 Jleyo ‘'siepunes [giueq
120¢ m_mmo_._ Iney
0zoe Jr 'plesabzyly sawer
£e0g juloddy 6102 UUEBIND WIf
220z lujoddy 6102 asimieg eleqieg
sjued)|ddy/sseajun|op saJidx3| sjuawwio) uope.jdx3 33LLINNOD ONINNVY1d HIMOYD
SHiw|| wia) oN ‘siseq palabbejs e
wa) mapN uo SIESA 33JY} JOJ 34 |BUS Suua ] ("SJSquALy 3)euss)|e om) pue s1Isquisw aald)

SLINIWLNIOddVIH/SLNIWLINIOddY QYvOa/a3LLINNOD 6102



0zo2 Juloddy 6L0Z SN Uaqoy

020z juioddy 6102 Jepnuijiead BUiN

0202 lutoddy 6102 uoidiy uyor

MBIPYUA 6102 eooueyders)

0202 juloddy 6102 DISING APaguily

0202 Juioddy 6102 Swepy Uyeleg

sjueaddyjsisajunjop sandxg sjuawwod| uoneidx3y J3LLINWOD 3341 3AYHS

uial meN ‘ula) JeaA-auQ ("siequiaw ajow Jo 2aly] )

0202 Jutoddy 6102 peap uipey ydasor

‘panoLl a4 6102 HOSHHOP-PIEHSTH

0202 uoddy 6102 2iMN0Y) Uaydals

0202 juloddy 6102 Kianuoy qog

siueatddy/siasjunjop saadx3 sjuewwod| uoneidx3 J3LLINNOD AYOSIADY HIMIS

wiag maN ‘wia) JeaA-auQ ("sJaquiaw alow Jo 23y )

0202 juioddy 6102 jlosjeny ydasor

020e Juoddy 6102 paojues Gieany

0202 juioddy 6102 Sne|y eIy

020z juioddy 602 nelang Aer

sjued)|ddy/siaajunjop saJidx3g sjuawiwo)| uonesdxy FILLUINNOD AL3AVS Jnand
wia] meN

0202 suowwg ,AeT, sapey)

Z202 Juioddy 6102 a)yo] ebioag)

Soleuiony|

0coe Jaynuwijead eulN

L20g SUIBDIH |1ION

L2og Stduel p3|

Lcoe jeoq woj

020Zp) 4A-| sisanbay 6L02 Asuoyen §o3s ‘Q

sjueaddy/siaauniop saJidxg sjuawwog| uonesidxy advod ONINNY1d
W3] MaN

"SULIS} SAINDISUOD 9844} U} PUOADQ SJIAISS JO JEA BUO

[ELOIPPE UE 10} 1aquall & juiedde asned poob Jo) Aew uswdajas Jo pieog

3U] ‘821AaSUoU Jo pouad JEaA-auo JBYB JND30 ABW judswiuioddeay

"SWLIB} SAINJ8SU0D '[|N) 921y} DUIAISS 0] palill| Siaquiapy

‘siseq paJabbejs e uo sieal saly) ;swie L (S9)eula)je om) pUe slaquiawl aAld)

SINIWLNIOddVYIH/SININLNIOddY QHYO8/33LUNNOD 6102



341} 4 II2UUOIN UiASH

0202 pielabzyy sawer

0z02 [208)yog uaiey

1202 uebipe) |ned

ZZoz woddy 6102 UDPUISSAH BUABAA

2202 juioddy 6L02Z aong |udy

2202 ioddy 6L02 1Ay uopJog)

suedddysiasjunjop sandxg sjuawwo)| uonesdxy vaz
wua| maN

‘SLUJD) 9AlINIBSU0D 3aUL) AY) pUOASq 321JaS JO JEDA SUD |EUOI)IPPE UB 0}

Jequaw e Julodde asned poob o) Ae UaLL)Oa|as JO pleog 8yl 8oIAJesuoU Jo popad Jeak

-} Ja)Je In2a0 Aew Jusunuioddeay ‘SWLa) SANNJASUGD '[|n) 8a1y) BulAIes 0) pajwi| slaquiaiy

'siseq pasebbe)s e uo sieaA salyy) Joj aq lIeYs suwua | (‘siaquaw :m>mm|v

JIBYO ‘yoean §alang

ozoe J8ulaZ "4 sajeyn

0202 SaPIM "3 T

0e0e uoisbury uaaalg

2zZ02 jutoddy 6102 Aemuo) pineg

J3LLINNOD NOILLYAYISNOD HSIATIIHS

saadx3 suawtio)| vonendxy uua) Jead-aa.y) (-aaueulpi)) uojeaasuo))

Sjuedl|ddy/siaajunjoA| wd 1 MaN ySylleys aui 0} bupIoIDE 'SIAqIUSLL LISASS JO LUNWIXEW ‘A1 JO WNWIUIP)

SINIWAINIOddVYIU/SLNIWINIOLdY QUYOa/33LLIANOD 6102







INg-SMUNEN B(1BUS

s|jeaddy Jo pieog buiuoz

Ing-SMaunen eleys

ea)WWo) 93] 8peysS

sbbug v youied

pleog buuueld

yebbeq 'y ually

sanuwon buluue|d ymols)

asimieq '3 LUenig DdHdN'S
sbbug 'y joumed sapiuwo) Ajejes alland
sbbLg "V joued ‘STW3IM

sB6ug youed ‘nabbeq v us|y

S81IWIWOY) JUSWISAAU|

SUIYDINH "M PIemp3

pieog AlelqlT seAel)

nebbeq 'y uajly

HEUA JUSWIUIBADS)

INg-SMaUNeW ejlays

a3)JIlWon) AIOSIAPY Uyoeag S)20y 35009

SUIYIINH "M piemp3

2a)ILIWon) I3l aslodiod ade)

6L0Z AInp

gLoz AInp

saaniuwo)

SIAILVINISTUL4IY NIWLDITIS







ASSESSORS RETURN

PURSUANT TO A WARRANT to us directed, from the York County
Commissioners for the County of York, dated the 5th day of June, AD,
2019 we have assessed the estates of the inhabitants, and the estates of the
non-resident proprietors of the Town/City of KENNEBUNKPORT in said County,

the sum of ONE MILLION ONE HUNDRED FORTY-THREE THOUSAND SEVEN

HUNDRED SEVENTY-FIVE DOLLARS AND TWENTY-TWO CENTS

($1,143,775.22) and have committed lists thereof to the Tax Collector of said
Town/City with Warrant in due form of law for collecting and paying same to the
Treasurer of the Town/City of KENNEBUNKPORT or his/her successor in said office
to be paid by him/her to Bobby J. Mills, Treasurer of the County of York, or his/her

successor in said office the FIRST DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2019.

Taxes not paid by the THIRTY-FIRST DAY OF OCTOBER 2019 will
be considered DELINQUENT and will be assessed interest at the rate of

9% compounded annually.

IN WITNESS, WHEREOQOF, we have hereunto set our hands the

day of 2019,

ASSESSOR(S) OF KENNEBUNKPORT

TO BE FILLED IN AND FORWARDED TO THE COUNTY TREASURER AS SOON AS THE
ASSESSMENT IS COMPLETED TO:

BOBBY ] MILLS

TREASURER-COUNTY OF YORK

45 KENNEBUNK RD

ALFRED, ME 04002



STATE OF MAINE

YORK, §
TO THE ASSESSOR(S) OF THE TOWN/CITY OF KENNEBUNKPORT in said County.
GREETINGS:

AT THE COURT of County Commissioners, begun and holden at Aifred within and for
the County of York, on the 5th day of June, AD, 2019.

WHEREAS, the York County Budget Committee, pursuant to M.R.5.A. 30-A § 833,
passed at their last session, upon an estimate of the County Commissioners for said County,
of the sums necessary for defraying the charges of the County for the budget year EY 20,
July 1. 2019 through June 30, 2020 ensuing and exhibited by the Clerk of said Court,
granted a tax of $17,423,700.00 to be assessed, collected, and paid according to law, and
applied for the purposes aforesaid.

AND WHEREAS, upon a due apportionment of said sum of the several Towns and
Cities in said County, made at a session of the Court of County Commissioners, held on the
5th day of June, AD, 2019 your town'’s proportion is found to be $1,143,775.22,

YOU ARE HEREBY REQUIRED, in the name of the State of Maine to assess the said
sum last mentioned, upon the inhabitants of said Town/City, agreeable to the laws of said
State, and cause the same in like manner to be collected and paid to Bobby J. Mills,
Treasurer of said County or his/her successor in said office, forthwith as of the FIRST DAY
OF SEPTEMBER, 2019.

At its regular meeting duly held on June 5th, 2019 the Board of Commissioners of
the County of York, pursuant to M.R.S.A. 30-A § 706, by motion, seconded, and
unanimously voted that the Treasurer shall assess interest according to M.R.S.A. 36 § 505.4
at the rate of 9% compounded annually. A municipality will be considered DELINQUENT if
the taxes are not received by the County by OCTOBER 31, 2019.

WHEREOF FAIL NOT, and make due returns to the said Treasurer of the names of
person or persons to whom your list of assessments shall be committed.

IN WITNESS THEREOF WE, Robert L. Andrews, Richard Clark, Michael J. Cote,
Richard R. Dutremble, and Allen R. Sicard County Commissioners, have hereunto set our
hands, this 5th day of June 2019.

e S Badasnn ///—@

Rowy % Richard R. Duﬁepolb’t_(// {//

Rithard Clark - Allen R, Sicard _

Weded 1 Hosp
M{chael 1. Coté”" ATTEST: Gregory T. Zinser
County Manager




